
- over - 

AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

May 22, 2018 
 

CALENDAR 
 

May 22 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

May 22 
immediately 

following 
Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

May 22 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jun 12 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jun 12 
immediately 

following 
Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jun 12 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jun 19 7:00 a.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

******************* 

A. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE 
 

B. THE ELKHART PROMISE 
 

C. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 

 
D. SUPERINTENDENT’S STUDENT ADVISORY COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES 

Memorial High School 

Central High School 
 

E. GIFT ACCEPTANCE - The administration recommends Board acceptance 

with appreciation of recent donations made to Elkhart Community Schools. 
 

F. STUDENT RECOGNITION: 

Gymnastics Team - Central 
Quiz Bowl - West Side 

 

G. MINUTES 
May 8, 2018 – Public Work Session 
May 8, 2018 – Regular Board Meeting 

May 15, 2018 – Public Work Session 
 

H. TREASURER'S REPORT 

 
 Consideration of Claims 

 

 Financial Report – January 1, 2018 – April 30, 2018 



BOARD AGENDA May 22, 2018 
 
 

2 
   

 Fund Loans – The Business Office reports on fund loans made at the end of 
April, 2018. 

 
 Resolution to Cash In Outstanding Certificate of Deposit (CD) – The Business 

Office seeks Board adoption of a resolution to cash in an outstanding 

Certificate of Deposit. 
 

 2019 Budget Timeline – A timeline for the 2019 Budget is provided for Board 

review. 
 

 Field Turf Contract Approval - The Business Office seeks Board approval of 

the field turf contract. 
 

 Extra-Curricular Purchase Requests - The Business Office seeks Board 

approval of extra-curricular purchase requests. 
 

 Fundraisers - The Business Office recommends Board approval of proposed 

school fundraisers in accordance with Board Policy. 
 

 Monthly Insurance Update 

 
I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
 Sale of Land at North Side Middle School to City of Elkhart 

 

 New Course Offering – The administration presents a proposed course 
offering for Board review. 
 

 Board Policy 3139AC – Staff Discipline - The administration presents 
proposed revisions to Board Policy 3139AC – Staff Discipline, as presented at 
the May 8th regular meeting. 

 
 Board Policy 3139.01S – Disciplinary Actions - The administration presents 

proposed revisions to Board Policy 3139.01S – Disciplinary Actions, as 

presented at the May 8th regular meeting. 
 

 Board Policy 3139.02ACS – Administrative Leave of Absences - The 

administration presents proposed revisions to Board Policy 3139.02ACS – 
Administrative Leave of Absences, as presented at the May 8th regular 
meeting. 

 
J. NEW BUSINESS 

 

 Board Policy 5830 – Student Fundraising - The administration presents 
proposed revisions to Board Policy 5830 – Student Fundraising, for initial 
consideration. 

 
 Administrative Regulation KI – Application for Fundraiser Approval - The 

administration presents proposed revisions to Administrative Regulation KI – 

Application for Fundraiser Approval, for initial consideration. 
 

  



BOARD AGENDA May 22, 2018 
 
 

3 
   

 Board Policy 8442 – Reporting Accidents - The administration presents 
proposed revisions to Board Policy 8442 - Reporting Accidents, for initial 

consideration. 
 

 Administrative Regulation IICA Form – Education Study Trip Permission 

Form - The administration presents proposed revisions to Administrative 
Regulation IICA Form – Education Study Trip Permission Form, for initial 
consideration. 

 
 Board Policy 3422.14S – Employees in Technology Services Positions 

Compensation Plan - The administration presents proposed revisions to 

Board Policy 3422.14S – Employees in Technology Services Positions 
Compensation Plan, and asks to waive 2nd reading. 
 

 Healthy Hearts Program Presentation 
 

 Indiana Coalition of Continuous Improvement School Districts – The 

administration requests authorization to join the coalition. 
 

 Elkhart and St. Joseph Counties Head Start Consortium Board Appointment 

– The administration requests authorization to appoint Tony England to the 
Consortium Board. 

 
 Early Release Day Change – The administration requests authorization to 

change the early release day for the 2018-2019 school year. 

 
 Grants – The administration seeks Board approval for the submission of 

grants as recommended by the administration. 

 
 Overnight Trip Requests - The administration seeks Board approval of 

overnight trip requests. 

 
K. PERSONNEL 

 

 Conference Leaves - It is recommended the Board grant conference leave 
requests in accordance with Board Policy to staff members as recommended 
by the administration. 

 
 Certified and Classified Staff - See the report and recommendations of the 

administration. 

 
L. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 

 

 From Audience 
 

 From Superintendent and Staff 

 
 From Board 

 

M. ADJOURNMENT 
 



 

 

 

 

 

DATE:  5/9/2018 

 

TO:  Dr. Rob Haworth 

  Board of School Trustees 

 

FROM: Frank Serge (Principal) 

  Tracy Korn (Teacher) 

 

RE:  Donation Approval 

 

Elkhart Central High School received a donation check from South Bend Medical 

Foundation in the amount $875.00. The check is in support of the Elkhart Central 

National Honor Society and will be used for supplies in support of the club. 

 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and 

that an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 

 

 South Bend Medical Foundation 

 530 North Lafayette Boulevard 

 South Bend, Indiana 46601 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date:   5/8/18 

 

To:    Dr. Rob Haworth 

  Board of School Trustees 

 

From:  Kevin Beveridge 

  Billie Jo Etchason 

 

RE:  Gift Acceptance 
 

Lippert Components is partially sponsoring a trip for Eastwood’s Third Grade to 

go to the RV Hall of Fame on May 16, 2018.  They are also going to provide lunch 

to the entire school (students and staff) on May 16.  

 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation 

and that an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 

 

Lippert Components,  

c/o Jason Lippert 

3501 CR 6 East 

Elkhart, 46514 

 

Field Trip Donation:  $200.00 

https://maps.google.com/?q=3501+CR+6&entry=gmail&source=g




 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE:  May 14, 2018 
 
TO:  Dr. Rob Haworth 
  Board of School Trustees 
 
FROM:  Susan Ott 
 
RE:  Donation Approval 
 
 
Memorial contributions have been made in memory of Carol Lynn Meyers to Elkhart Community 
School’s speech and hearing department. 
 
I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this $150.00 donation and that 
appropriate letters of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 
 
 John & Teresa Jamison    The Family of Laura Stack 
 822 Oak Ridge Drive    802 Thomas Street 
 South Bend, IN  46617    Elkhart, IN  46516 
 
 John Hutchings     Shirley Stajkowski 
 117 N. Michigan Street    3111 Cherry Tree Lane 
 Elkhart, IN  46514    Elkhart, IN  46514 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 
 

May 8, 2018 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 
5:30 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Karen S. Carter Susan C. Daiber 

Present: Douglas K. Weaver Rodney J. Dale 

 Jeri E. Stahr Glenn L. Duncan 

   

Absent:  Carolyn R. Morris 

   

ECS Personnel  Tony England Cheryl Waggoner 

Present: Tony Gianesi Bob Woods 

 Rob Haworth  
   
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board was presented information on the upcoming Pierre Moran 

exploration meetings with community members and the Latino connection 
night set for May 23rd.  The Board also discussed agenda items for the 
regular Board meeting. 
 

Topics 

Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:15 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, President 
 
 
____________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Vice President 
 
 
____________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Secretary 

 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Member 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Rodney J. Dale, Member 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Glenn L. Duncan, Member 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Member 

 

 

 
Signatures 

 



MINUTES 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

May 8, 2018 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 

7:00 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Karen S. Carter Susan C. Daiber 
Present: Douglas K. Weaver Rodney J. Dale 

 Jeri E. Stahr Glenn L. Duncan 
  Carolyn R. Morris 
   
   

 

Roll Call 

President Karen Carter called the regular meeting of the Board of School 

Trustees to order.  The pledge of allegiance was recited. 
 

Call to 

Order 

Chief operating officer, Tony Gianesi, recited the Elkhart Promise. 

 

The Elkhart 

Promise 
Mrs. Carter discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 
 

 

Superintendent’s Student Advisory Council (SSAC) representatives 
introduced themselves: Elizabeth Weimer, a sophomore from Memorial 
High School (MHS) and Madeline Lapp, a junior, and Juan Resendiz, a 

sophomore, from Central High School (CHS).  Ms. Weimer is a member 
of the concert band and the tennis team in addition to SSAC.  Ms. 
Weimer reported on the following: ISSMA awards for wind ensemble, 

concert choir, and orchestra; senior awards concerts for orchestra and 
band are May 20th; springs sports are in full swing; softball sectionals 
begin May 21st at Memorial; baseball tournament is May 26th; and 

unified track sectionals are at Bremen on May 19th.  The varsity club is 
hosting a Spring Fling on June 6th.  Madeline Lapp and Juan Resendiz 
noted the following: choral awards concert is May 15th; percussion 

concert is May 17th; the Blazer Brigade will participate in the Memorial 
Day parade on May 28th; and concert bands will have their final concert 
on May 30th; all sports are active for the next couple of weeks; academic 

awards are Wednesday; and the prom is Saturday at the Crystal 
Ballroom. 

 

SSAC 
Representative  

Rod Roberson, director of co-curricular programming, introduced Major 
Jeffrey Dorman and Senior Master Sgt. Scott Rutledge.  Major Dorman 

described the events the cadets on the Raider teams performed: a 5K 
team run, a quarter mile litter carry with a 235 pound dummy, a rope 
bridge event, and a physical fitness competition of pushups, sit-ups and 

a 1.5 mile run.  At their first ever event in Terre Haute, the team placed 
second and this past Saturday the cadets competed at Marion, finishing 
in the top half. 

Student 
Recognition 

 



2 
 

Mr. Roberson, introduced Jen Buckholz, director of Memorial’s Winter 
Guard.  Ms. Buckholz was joined by 8 of the 15 guard members and 

congratulated them on their commitment to the program.  The team 
competed throughout the state and qualified for state finals this year, 
placing 11th out of 56. 

 
Tessa Sutton, Supervisor of Connective Leadership & Inclusion, spoke on 
the activities related to the Culture Series.  Mrs. Sutton noted the 

following: over 3,000 students attended screenings of Hotel Rwanda and 
heard Henriette Ngenga, a genocide survivor, speak; the public was 
invited to a Conversation with a Human Rights Defender at the Lerner 

with Superintendent Haworth and art teacher, Kristin Baker, interviewed 
Henriette Ngenga and local human rights defenders were recognized; 
and the publication of the Different Together book.  Mrs. Sutton 

presented a glass statue to Beth North, board member of Premier Arts, 
for their continued contributions to the culture series. 
 

Special 
Recognition 

 

At this point, Board member Carolyn Morris arrived. 
 

Morris Arrived 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following minutes:  

April 24, 2018 – Public Work Session 
April 24, 2018 – Regular Board Meeting 

 

Approval of 

Minutes 

By unanimous action, the Board approved payment of claims totaling 
$6,479,520.65 as shown on the May 8, 2018, claims listing.  (Codified 

File 1718-137) 
 

Payment of 
Claims 

By unanimous action, the Board tabled action regarding the sale of land 

at North Side Middle School to the City of Elkhart. 

Sale of Land at 

North Side 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed school fundraisers 

in accordance with Board policy.  The funds raised through the listed 
activities are deposited into each school’s extra-curricular fund. (Codified 
File 1718-138) 

 

Fundraisers 

By unanimous action, the Board tabled the discussion on a new course 
offering asking for further clarification. 

New Course 
Offering 

 
By unanimous action, the Board confirmed submission of an innovation 
grant to United Way for $10,000 from Community Education for family 

literacy programs.  (Codified File 1718-139) 
 

Grant 

The Board was presented proposed revisions to Board Policy 3139AC – 

Staff Discipline, for initial consideration. 
 

Board Policy 

3139AC 
 

The Board was presented proposed revisions to Board Policy 3139.01S – 

Disciplinary Actions, for initial consideration. 
 

Board Policy 

3139.01S 

The Board was presented proposed revisions to Board Policy 3139.02ACS 

– Administrative Leave of Absences, for initial consideration. 

Board Policy 

3139.02ACS 



3 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved and waived seconded reading 
of proposed revisions to Board Policy 3422.06S – Secretarial/Business 

Compensation Plan. 
 

Board Policy 
3422.06S 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved and waived seconded reading 

of proposed revisions to Board Policy 3422.12S – Employees in 
Miscellaneous Positions Compensation Plan. 
 

Board Policy 

3422.12S 
 

Mrs. Carter presented the timeline with regard to a request for the 
President of the United States to use a facility and the necessary waiving 
of Board Policy 7510 – Use of School Facilities and Property to 

accommodate that request.  A motion was made and seconded.  Mrs. 
Carter opened the floor for comment from the audience asking for a 
limit of three minutes.  Nine attendees requested to speak.  Mrs. Carter 

then invited all of the Board members to speak regarding the waiver. 
 
By unanimous action, the Board approved a waiver allowing an 

exception to the policy for an event on Thursday, May 10, 2018. 
  

Board Policy 
7510 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved conference leave requests in 

accordance with Board policy for staff members as recommended by the 
administration on the May 8, 2018 listings. (Codified File 1718-140) 

 

Conference 

Leaves 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following personnel 
recommendations of the administration: 

 

Personnel 
Report 

Retirement of the following five (5) certified staff members 
effective at the end of the 2017-2018 school year: 

Kathy Byrd - counselor at EACC, (26) 
Barbara Cripe - principal at Riverview, (40) 
Laurie Hund-Schieber - health at EACC, (28) 

Cathy Mammolenti - speech pathologist at ESC, (21) 
Melinda Shaw - principal at Pinewood, (41) 

 

Certified 
Retirement 

 

Resignation of the following two (2) certified staff members 
effective on 6/8/18: 

Brandy Hill - intervention at Roosevelt 

Carla Ray - special education at Pierre Moran 
 

Certified 
Resignation 
 

Maternity leave for certified staff member, Kristy Turner, behavior 

support at Beck, beginning 5/18/18 and ending 6/8/18. 
 

Certified 

Leave 
 

Personal leave for certified staff member, Brianna Tribbett, grade 6 

at Cleveland, beginning 8/14/18 and ending 6/5/19. 
 

Personal Leave 

  



4 
 

Employment of the following six (6) classified employees who have 
successfully completed their probationary period on dates 

indicated: 
Shartay Bates - food service at West Side, 4/30/18;  
Kimberly Craig - food service at Beardsley/Memorial, 5/7/18; 

Mason Neel - paraprofessional at Cleveland, 5/7/18 
Allyssa St. Germain - bus helper at Transportation, 5/8/18 
Kerstin Swoape - bus driver at Transportation, 5/7/18 

Shamaghia Washington - food service at Monger, 4/27/18 
 

Classified 
Employment 

 

Retirement of the following four (4) classified employees effective 
on the dates indicated, with years of service in parenthesis: 

Diane Duncan - nurse at Daly, 6/11/18, (21) 

Diane Evans - secretary at North Side, 6/10/18, (11) 
Frances Chumas - bus driver at Transportation, 6/8/18, (13) 
Richard Wright - bus driver at Transportation, 5/31/18, (10) 

 

Classified 
Retirement 
 

Resignation of the following four (4) classified employees effective 
on the dates indicated: 

Madalyn Keeslar - speech therapist at Beck, 6/8/18 
Mykayla Meachum - custodian at Central, 4/25/18 
Lois Tully - food service at Osolo, 5/25/18 

Nakia Williams - food service at Memorial, 4/24/18 
 

Classified 
Resignation 

 

Revision to unpaid leave request reported on March 27, 2018 for 

classified employee, Ana Rosa Garcia, bus driver at Transportation, 
beginning 3/26/18 and ending 4/23/18. 
 

Revision to 

Unpaid Leave 

Termination of classified employee Cheri Wenzel, custodian at 
Pinewood in accordance with Board Policy 3139.01s a, b, c, d, e, f, g 

effective 5/8/18. 
 

Classified 
Termination 

 

Termination of classified employee Nicole Harris, bus driver at 

Transportation in accordance with Board Policy 3139.01s a, b, c, e, g 
effective 5/8/18. 

 

Classified 

Termination 
 

Superintendent Haworth reminded everyone this is the special week to 
honor teachers. 
 

From the 
Superintendent 

  



5 
 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:25 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Karen S. Carter, President 
 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Douglas K. Weaver, Vice President 
 

 
  ____________________________________ 
  Jeri E. Stahr, Secretary 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Susan C. Daiber, Member 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Rodney J. Dale, Member 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Glenn L. Duncan, Member 
 
 

  _____________________  ______________ 
  Carolyn R. Morris, Member 

Signatures 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

May 15, 2018 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 
7:00 a.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Karen S. Carter Susan C. Daiber 
Present: Douglas K. Weaver Rodney J. Dale 

 Jeri E. Stahr Glenn L. Duncan 
  Carolyn R. Morris 

   

ECS Personnel  Cary Anderson Frank Serge 
Present: Rob Haworth Doug Thorne 
 Dawn McGrath  
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board discussed early release days; the Indiana Coalition of Continuous 
Improvement School Districts, and potential funding resources for the 

District. 
 

Topics 

Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 9:00 a.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, President 
 
 
____________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Vice President 
 
 
____________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Secretary 

 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Member 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Rodney J. Dale, Member 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Glenn L. Duncan, Member 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Member 

 

 
 
Signatures 

 



PETTY CASH $ 500.00                     

GENERAL ACCOUNTS:                      

     Lake City Bank - Deposit Account 14,162,790.90          

     Lake City Bank – Accounts Payable (898,324.04)             

     Lake City Bank – Merchant Account                                              (3,247.20)                 

     Teachers Credit Union                                                           2,923,436.43            

     BMO Harris Bank (UMR insurance) 407,420.00               

SCHOOL LUNCH ACCOUNTS:
     Lake City Bank - Prepaid Lunch                                                                       128,634.52               

     Change Fund            2,010.00                  

TEXTBOOK RENTAL ACCOUNTS:

     Chase Bank 2,219,640.22            

PAYROLL ACCOUNTS:

     Lake City Bank – Payroll Account                                        (17,898.67)               

     Lake City Bank – Flex Account                                                  65,747.45                

     

INVESTMENTS:

     Certificate of Deposit  -                           

                                                                                                                            

18,990,709.6118,990,709.6118,990,709.6118,990,709.61$         $         $         $             

ACCOUNT BALANCES/INVESTMENT DETAIL

April 2018



 
INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 
 
 
To:   Kevin Scott 
   
From:  Erica Purvis 
 
Date:   May 7, 2018 
  
Subject: Temporary Inter-fund Loans 
 
 
The following temporary inter-fund loans have been executed effective 4/30/2018: 
 
$743,000.00 from Fund 0420 Bus Replacement to Fund 0350 Capital Projects Fund 
 
$135,000.00 from Fund 0420 Bus Replacement to Fund 0160 Referendum Tax Levy Fund 
 

 

 

 
 



 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:  elkhart community school board of school 

trustees 

    

From: kevin scott 

      

Date: may17 , 2018 

Subject:  permission requested to cash in an outstanding cd 

for elkhart central high school 

The business office requests the Board approve and execute the attached resolution  to cash in an 

outstanding CD at Chase Bank, CD#00000000980052058502 for $4,615.17 less early cancellation fees.  

The CD was purchased in 1997 and matures in 2022.  The CD has only earned $115.17 interest over the 

time it has been outstanding.  The State Board of Accounts only allows districts to make an investment for a 

two year period.  The resolution approval will allow us to recapture this investment into our Extracurricular 

Accounts at Elkhart Central High School.  We will then place the proceeds into an investment that meets 

State Board of Accounts restrictions. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 



ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING CASHING IN EARLY A CD FOR ELKHART CENTRAL HIGH 

SCHOOL 

May 22, 2018 

 
WHEREAS, it has been determined that the CD purchased by Elkhart Central High School 

has been outstanding and needs to be recovered by cashing it in before it matures in 2022, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY the Board of School Trustees of the Elkhart 

Community Schools, Elkhart, Indiana, Kevin Scott, CFO, is authorized to cash in the Chase 

CD#00000000980052058502 before its maturity date in 2022.  

 

 

 

 ADOPTED THIS 22ND DAY OF MAY, 2018: 

  AYE      NAY 

         

 

   

 

  

   

 

 BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

X
Secretary, Board of School Trustees

 





































































M di l Pl E i

O:\Insurance\Board reporting ‐ Monthly Experience\Actual Experience Tracking 04_2018

Medical Plan ExperienceMedical Plan Experience
April 2018April 2018

C M C M P Y Ch YTD C YTD P ChCur Mo Cur Mo Pr Yr Chg YTD Cur YTD Pr ChgCur Mo Cur Mo Pr Yr Chg YTD Cur YTD Pr Chg

UMR Medical 590 170$ 1 114 562$ (524 392)$ 2 661 048$ 3 671 464$ (1 010 416)$UMR Medical 590,170$      1,114,562$   (524,392)$    2,661,048$     3,671,464$     (1,010,416)$    
UMR Rx 152 608$ 145 437$ 7 171$ 443 127$ 459 423$ (16 296)$UMR Rx 152,608$      145,437$      7,171$         443,127$        459,423$        (16,296)$         

Less Amt Above Stop Loss $ (293 854)$ 293 854$ $ (461 077)$ 461 077$Less Amt Above Stop Loss -$              (293,854)$     293,854$     -$               (461,077)$       461,077$        p ( , ) , ( , ) ,

T t l 742 778$ 966 145$ (223 367)$ 3 104 175$ 3 669 810$ (565 635)$   Total 742,778$      966,145$      (223,367)$    3,104,175$     3,669,810$     (565,635)$          Total 742,778$      966,145$      (223,367)$    3,104,175$     3,669,810$     (565,635)$       

Expected 925 978$ 936 686$ (10 708)$ 3 697 686$ 3 750 990$ (53 304)$Expected 925,978$      936,686$      (10,708)$      3,697,686$     3,750,990$     (53,304)$         

Claims vs Expected (183 200)$ 29 459$ (593 511)$ (81 180)$Claims vs. Expected (183,200)$     29,459$        (593,511)$      (81,180)$         p ( ) ( ) ( )

 

O:\Insurance\Board reporting ‐ Monthly Experience\Actual Experience Tracking 04_2018



 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:  The Board of School Trustees 

 Dr. Haworth 

    

From: Tony Gianesi and Kevin Scott 

      

Date: may 17, 2018 

Subject: Sale of Land at North Side Middle School  

The City of Elkhart wishes to purchase approximately 109 square feet at the northeast corner of 

the North Side Middle School property.  We have met with the city’s representative and find their 

documentation to be in order.  As a result, the business office recommends the sale of 

approximately 109 square feet to the City of Elkhart for $1,510; and for authorization to allow the 

Chief Operating Officer to sign any and all necessary documentation on behalf of the school 

district to complete the transaction. 

 

 

 

 

 

























policy 
 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3139AC/page 1 of 3 

(as presented during the 5/8/18 BST meeting) 
 
 
 

STAFF DISCIPLINE 
 
 
The Board believes that standards of conduct for certified and administrative 
employees are necessary to provide students with a positive example of adult 
behavior and an orderly instructional environment.  To this end, the Board has 
adopted a policy of progressive discipline to be applied except in cases of gross 
misconduct.  In instances of gross misconduct, the purpose of this policy is to 
consider if the misconduct warrants suspension without pay or termination. 
 
As used in this policy, “progressive discipline” means imposition of the least severe 
sanction that the Administration determines, in its sole discretion, to be likely to 
prevent a recurrence of the offense.  If the Administration finds facts that support 
the use of progressive discipline, the Administration may impose a penalty which 
may include, but not be limited to one or more of the following: 
 
 A. Verbal counseling/oral warning in which a verbal conference 

between the employee and his/her supervisor is held. 
  
 B. A written warning which is a formal notice of a performance problem 

or inability to follow established policy.  This notice serves as a 
warning that continued infractions will not be tolerated and may 
result in recommendation for discharge. 

  
 C. Probation for a period of time determined by the supervisor in 

connection with the written warning. 
  
 D. Administrative leave with pay. 
  
 ED. Suspension without pay imposed in compliance with the applicable 

Indiana statutes. 
  
 FE. Termination imposed in compliance with applicable Indiana 

statutes. 
 
It is recognized that progressive discipline is not required in serious cases. 



policy 
 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3139AC/page 2 of 3 

(as presented during the 5/8/18 BST meeting) 
 
 
 
Exceptions to the principle of progressive discipline contained in this policy may be 
made in cases in which the Administration finds that the interests of students and 
the school community make the application of the principle of progressive discipline 
inappropriate.  Examples include, but are not limited to the following: 
 
 A. Reporting for duty under the influence of an alcoholic beverage, an 

illegal drug, or a prescription drug used other than in accordance 
with a prescription. 

  
 B. Possession or use of alcoholic beverages or drugs on school property 

or at an event sponsored by the Board. 
  
 C. Willful refusal to follow established policies, rules or standards for 

the conduct of a certified employee, directives issued by an 
administrative supervisor, i.e. insubordination. 

  
 D. Theft, fraud, or another violation of criminal law. 
  
 E. Arrest and subsequent conviction of a crime. 
  
 F. Falsification or omission of a material fact in the application for 

employment by the Board. 
  
 G. Threats of and/or acts of violence to a person or substantial 

property damage. 
  
 H. Poor judgment resulting in a risk of physical harm to a person. 
  
 I. Harassment in violation of Board policy on harassment. 
 
In the event a certified or administrative staff member is recommended for 
suspension without pay or dismissal, the procedures required by Indiana law will be 
implemented. 



policy 
 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3139AC/page 3 of 3 

(as presented during the 5/8/18 BST meeting) 
 
 
 
Certified and administrative employees of the Board shall be paid on a “salary basis” 
and suspension of a certified employee without pay shall not negate the certified 
employee’s exemption from the Fair Labor Standards Act overtime provisions 
pursuant to 29 C.F.R. 541.303. 
 
 
 
I.C. 20-28-6 and 7 
I.C. 20-28-9-21 through 23 
29 C.F.R. 541.303 
 
 
 
© NEOLA 2013 
 
January 1, 2017May 22, 2018 



policy 
 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3139.01S/page 1 of 2 

(as presented during the 5/8/18 BST meeting) 
 
 
 

 
DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS 

 
In the event of an infraction of Corporation rules or the laws of the State of Indiana 
by a support staff member, it shall be the policy of the Board to take appropriate 
disciplinary measures. 
 

 
Dismissal 

The employer may terminate an employee's employment for any of the following 
reasons: 
 

A. failure to perform duties in a satisfactory manner 
 

B. insubordination 
 

C. neglect of duty 
 

D. immorality 
 

E. decrease in number of job positions 
 

F. acts considered by the employer to be detrimental to the School 
Corporation 

 
G. any other act which the employer determines to be sufficient for 

dismissal 
 

 
Administrative Leave 

The Superintendent, or his/her designee, shall have the authority to place an 
employee on administrative leave pending an investigation into possible misconduct.  
The Board of School Trustees shall receive timely notification of such action from the 
Superintendent, or his/her designee; who shall seek confirmation of the action 
taken, at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting. 



policy 
 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3139.01S/page 2 of 2 

(as presented during the 5/8/18 BST meeting) 
 
 
 

 
Suspension 

The employer may suspend an employee for any of the reasons listed above.  The 
employer will investigate the factual situation relative to any allegations involving 
the employee.  Such suspension may be with or without pay, as the employer 
determines. 
 

 
Other Discipline 

Any employee may be disciplined by the Superintendent, designee, or any 
administrator/supervisor.  Progressive discipline shall normally be used as follows: 
 

A. discussion/counseling, 
 

B. written notice, 
 

C. suspension, 
 

D. dismissal. 
 
However, the employer may use alternative disciplinary measures at any step 
including suspension and dismissal, as the employer deems appropriate. 
 
 
© NEOLA 2000 
 
January 1, 2017May 22, 2018 



policy 
 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3139.02ACS/page 1 of 1 

(as presented during the 5/8/18 BST meeting) 
 
 
 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

 
The Superintendent shall have the specific authority to place an employee on 
administrative leave of absence with pay.  Unrequested administrative leave, with 
pay, of any employee may be put into effect by the Superintendent or designee for 
incompetency, insubordination, neglect of duty, immorality, or any other cause 
which the Superintendent or designee determines to be a proper cause. 
 
The Superintendent, or his/her designee, shall have the authority to place an 
administrator on administrative leave with pay pending an investigation into 
possible misconduct.  The Board shall receive timely notification of such action from 
the Superintendent, or his/her designee, who shall seek confirmation of the action 
taken at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting. 
 
An employee placed on unrequested administrative leave without pay shall follow 
statutory provision where applicable. 
 
The Superintendent, in addition to the foregoing, shall have the authority to transfer 
an employee on paid administrative leave, to an alternative assignment within the 
Corporation. 
 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended 
42 U.S.C. 12101 etseq. 
29 C.F.R. Part 1630 
I.C. 20-28-7-3,4,5, 20-28-10-4 
 
 
 
© NEOLA 2012 
 
January 1, 2017May 22, 2018 



policy 
 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES STUDENTS 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 5830/page 1 of 4 
 
 
 
 

STUDENT FUNDRAISING 
 
 
The Board acknowledges that the solicitation of funds by or from students must be 
limited. 
 
For purposes of this policy "student fundraising" shall include the solicitation and 
collection of money by or from students for any purpose and shall include the 
collection of money in exchange for tickets, papers, or any other goods or services for 
approved student activities. 
 
The Board may permit student fundraising by students in school, on school 
property, or at any school-sponsored event only when the profit therefrom is to be 
used for school purposes or for an activity connected with the schools.  The Board 
requires that for any fundraiser by student clubs and organizations, as well as by 
Corporation-support organizations, which involve the sale to students of food items 
and/or beverages to be consumed on campus, the food and/or beverage items to be 
sold comply with the current USDA Dietary Guidelines for Americans or SMART 
snacks guidelines. 
 
Fundraising by approved school support organizations, that is, those organizations 
whose funds are managed by the Corporation, may be permitted in school by the 
principal.  Such fundraising off school grounds may be permitted by the 
Superintendent. 
 
Fundraising by students on behalf of school-related organizations whose funds are 
not managed by the Corporation may be permitted on school grounds by the 
Superintendent. 
 
The Board may permit fundraising that involves any games of chance, such as bingo 
games, charity game nights, raffles, door prizes, fundraising festivals, activities 
related to pull tabs, punch-boards, tip-boards, and the like.  However, any 
fundraiser involving games of chance must comply with Indiana law, including 
obtaining the appropriate license or permits. 
 
Involvement of students under the age of eighteen (18) in fundraisers involving 
games of chance is limited as follows: 



policy 
 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES STUDENTS 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 5830/page 2 of 4 
 
 
 
 
In compliance with I.C. 4-32. 2-5-21, no student under the age of eighteen (18) may 
play or participate in any of the following types of fundraising events - bingo games, 
charity game nights, raffles, door prizes, fundraising festivals, activities related to 
pull tabs, punch-boards, tip-boards, and the like.  No student under the age of 
eighteen (18) may sell tickets for any of the following types of fund-raising events - 
bingo games, charity game nights, raffles, door prizes, fundraising festivals, 
activities related to pull tabs, punch-boards, tip-boards, and the like.  Students, 
even those under eighteen (18) years of age, may sell tickets or chances for a raffle. 
 
All other fundraising by Corporation support organizations shall be done in 
accordance with Board Policy 9211 and Policy 9700. 
 
The Superintendent shall include 
 

A. Philosophy 
 

 It is important for Elkhart Community Schools to protect the safety 
of all students within the district, encourage and support the 
positive image of Elkhart Community Schools, recognize the 
increased competition for available contributions to worthy 
organizations, and avoid the appearance of pressure, intimidation, 
or annoyance during school sponsored fundraising activities. 

 
B. Guidelines 

 
 School sponsored fundraising activities should follow certain general 

guidelines.  The activities should discourage door-to-door 
solicitation, bring people into the schools, provide buyers with fair 
return for money spent, indicate the school-related purpose for the 
fundraising event, minimize competition with local businesses, avoid 
promoting activities contradictory to appropriate educational goals, 
and allow for direct contributions to individual schools subject to 
Board approval, as appropriate. 



policy 
 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES STUDENTS 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 5830/page 3 of 4 
 
C. Procedures 
 
School sponsored fundraisers must have the prior approval of the Board of School 
Trustees.  Administrators seeking the approval of the Board must submit a written 
request to the Business Office which includes the following informationto the Board 
of School Trustees and provide the following information to the Business Office: 
 

1. description of the proposed fundraising activity 
 

2. school employee responsible for the fundraising activity 
 

3. school employee responsible for the collection of proceeds 
from the fundraising activity 

 
4. school employee responsible for the ordering of products, and 

 
5. restrictions (if any) on the use of the proceeds from the 

fundraising activity 
 

Subsequent to receipt of the forgoing information, the Business 
Office will submit the request to the Board of School Trustee for 
review. 

 
The Superintendent shall distribute this policy to each organization granted 
permission to solicit funds. 
 
Solicitation by Students or Staff 
 
The solicitation of funds by school classes, organizations, students, or staff is 
subject to the following: 
 

A. Solicitation of the public must be approved by the appropriate 
building principal(s) or the Assistant Superintendent for Instruction 
for solicitations involving more than one building. 

 
B. Solicitation of staff by students or students by staff is discouraged. 
 
C. Solicitation by sale of school pictures, book club programs, class 

rings, school publications, concessions, and book store items to 
students on school property requires principal approval.   

 
 



policy 
 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES STUDENTS 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 5830/page 4 of 4 
 
Fundraising by School Support Organizations 
 
All fundraising activities should be conducted in such a way that the best 
educational interests of students are served, and the interest of the general public in 
the quiet enjoyment of home and hearth is preserved.  Sections 1(A), 1(B) and 2, 
above, should be used by School Support Organizations as a guide for their 
fundraising activities. 
 
 
 
© NEOLA 2011 
 
January 1, 2017May 22, 2018 



KI 
Proposed Revised Administrative Regulation 

January 24, 2017May 22, 2018 

Application for Fundraiser Approval  

School sponsored fundraisers must have the prior approval of the Board of School Trustees.  
Administrators seeking the approval of the Board must provide the following information to the 
Business Office: 

Name of School:  Date Submitted:  

Name of sponsoring group, club, class, etc:  

Name of employee responsible for the fundraiser:  

Phone number of employee responsible for fundraiser:   

Name of employee responsible for collecting proceeds from the fundraising activity:  

 
Description of the fundraising activity (include location if not at your school):  

 
Does fundraising activity involve the sale of food to students on campus?  Yes or No (circle one)  

If yes, does fundraising activity comply with the current USDA Dietary Guidelines for 
Americans or SMART snacks guidelines?  Yes or No (circle one) 

Start Date/Time:  End Date/Time:  

For what purpose will the proceeds from this fundraiser be used? 

  
Does the fundraiser require students to go door to door?  Yes or No (circle one) 

Are there any restrictions of the use of the proceeds from this fundraising activity?  

 
I acknowledge I have read and understand the policy regarding fund raising activities and sales 
adopted by the Board of School Trustees of the Elkhart Community Schools and agree to abide 
by the same.  

Signature of employee responsible for fund raising activity: _____________________________ 

Principal Signature: _______________________________ Approved: _______ Denied: ______ 

Business Office Signature: __________________________ Approved: _______ Denied: ______ 

Approved by the Board of School Trustees on                                           



policy 
 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES OPERATIONS 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 8442/page 1 of 1 
 
 
 

REPORTING ACCIDENTS 
 
 
The Board directs all reasonable efforts be made to ensure a safe learning and 
working environment for the students and employees of this Corporation.  To that 
end, and so legitimate employee claims for worker's compensation be expedited, the 
Board requires all accidents to be reported and evaluated.  Any accident which 
results in an injury to a student, an employee of the Board, or a visitor to the 
schoolsa school corporation property or facility must be reported promptly and in 
writing to the Corporation business office.  Injured persons shall be referred 
immediately to the appropriate personnel for such medical attention as may be 
needed. 
 
The injured employee, visitor, or the staff member responsible for an injured student 
shall complete a form, available in the office of the principal, which includes the 
date, time, and place of the incident; the names of persons involved; the nature of 
the injury to the extent it is known; and a description of all relevant circumstances. 
 
Any employee of the Board who suffers a job-related injury must report the injury 
and its circumstances to the principal or job supervisor, as appropriate, as soon as 
possible following the occurrence of the injury.   
 
The Superintendent shall prepare administrative guidelines which should include 
procedures for notification of the insurer. 
 
 
 
© NEOLA 2011 
 
January 1, 2017May 22, 2018 



 

IICA-Form 
Administrative Regulation 

 
PERMISSION SLIP 

 
Return to ________________________________________________________________ 

(teacher and building) 
 

no later than _____________________________________________________________ 
 
I give my permission for ___________________________________________________ 
 
to participate in __________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 
(activity, program, educational study trip, giving as much detail as possible 

- this information to be filled in by the sponsor) 
 

on _____________________ .  Sponsored by _______________________________ 
 (date of activity) 
 
and agree during such activity that Elkhart Community Schools’ representatives 
designated for supervision shall have full control and authority over the above-named 
student.  I understand the Guidelines for Good School Order and the Rules of Student 
Conduct will apply to this activity.  I understand and agree that my child will be required 
to abide by all safety regulations during this trip.  I understand and agree Elkhart 
Community Schools and the sponsor(s) will not be liable for the actions of the above-
named student. 
 
In the event that any possible misconduct by my child would necessitate the involvement 
of any law enforcement agency, I understand and agree that Elkhart Community Schools 
and the sponsor(s) will not have any responsibility to resolve any legal obligations 
involving my child. 
 
As parent or guardian, I shall not hold Elkhart Community Schools and/ or the sponsor(s) 
liable in the event of accident or injury in connection with the above-named activity. 
 
________________________  ____________________________________ 
Date Signature of Parent, Guardian or 

Emancipated Student 
 
 

January 24, 2006 



 IICA Form 
Proposed New Administrative Regulation 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Education Study Trip Permission Form 
(Day Trip Only) 

 
 

 [Student Name]   has my permission to participate in the education study trip taken by 

 [Class or Organization]   on  [Date of Trip]    to  [Destination]       . 

1. I have been informed of the details of this education study trip.  

a. Description of activities occurring while on this trip: 

             

            

            

b. Mode of Transportation (check one) 

i. School Bus     

ii. Activity Bus    

iii. Car     

iv. Other (please specify)         

2. I agree to instruct my child to obey all rules, regulations and instructions given by teachers and/or 

authorized school personnel including the Guidelines for Good School Order and Rules for 

Student Conduct. 

3. I understand participation in this education study trip is voluntary, is not required, and it exposes 

my child to some risk; I assume any such risk which might occur to my child by reason of his/her 

participation in this activity.  I accept full responsibility for all medical expenses for any injuries 

which might occur to my child by reason or his/her participation.  I further agree no teacher or 

authorized school personnel shall be held responsible or liable for injuries or other mishaps 

caused by my child’s deliberate disobedience of rules, regulations or instructions. 

4. I understand during this field trip, the Elkhart Community Schools will not be liable for injury to 

my child as a result of the negligence, errors, and omissions of others, their heirs, employees or 

assigns either through their action or inaction. 

5. I further understand if my child takes personal belongings on this education study trip, he/she will 

be responsible for them. Elkhart Community Schools accepts no responsibility for personal items, 

such as watches, purses, money, cameras, cell phones, wallets, etc. 



 
Page 2 of 2 
 
Parental Contact Information During Trip Hours: 

Parent/Guardian Name:       

Telephone:       Cellular Phone:       

 

Emergency Contact Information (In Case Parent is Unavailable): 

Name:       Relationship to Student:      

Telephone:       Cellular Phone:       

 

Medical Information: 

Allergies and/or Special Medical Conditions (Please Circle)             Yes                     No 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Medications Student is Taking: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Do you give consent for a school district representative for this trip to seek medical attention in the event 

of an emergency?  (Please Circle)             Yes                     No 

 

 

 

              

Parent/Guardian Signature     Date 

 

May 22, 2018 



policy 

 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3422.14S/page 1 of 14 
 
 
 
 

EMPLOYEES IN TECHNOLOGY SERVICES POSITIONS  
COMPENSATION PLAN 

 
 
The Board of School Trustees hereby adopts the following wage schedule for the 
positions below to be effective January 1, 2018.  In addition, the three percent (3%) 
employee contribution to PERF will be paid by Elkhart Community Schools. 
 
POSITION HOURLY WAGE RANGE 
Support Technician (I) 16.28 - 25.45 
Office Systems Support Technician (I) 15.27 - 19.06 
Service Desk Coordinator (I) 16.28 – 25.45 
 
POSITION YEARLY SALARY RANGE 
Network Engineer (V) 63,518 - 94,219 
Technical Support Manager (IV) 65,635 – 92,101 
Computer Systems Specialist (IV) 59,284 – 80,457 
Office Systems Support Manager (III) 50,814 – 70,928 
Database Administrator/Programmer (III) 47,157 – 72,100 
Technical Support Specialist (III) 50,814 – 70,928 
Advanced Support Technician (II) 44,462 – 63,518 
Network Infrastructure Technician (II) 38,110 – 63,518 
Programmer/Analyst (II) 44,462 – 63,518 
Office Systems Support Specialist (II) 42,345 – 61,401 
 
December 22, 2017May 22, 2018





What is the 

title of the 

grant?

What is the name of 

the granting agency/

entity?

Please list 

school/entity 

applying.

Individual/

contact applying 

for the grant?

What is the 

amount

applied for?

How will the grant funds be used 

and who will oversee the 

management of the grant?

Please explain how the grant funds will be used

to support the district vision, focus, and goals. 

Please outline the grant budget for 

the funds requested.

Bullying 

Prevention

Safe Haven: Indiana 

Criminal Justice 

Institute

Student Services Todd Kelly $47,917.00 Expenditures will be overseen by Todd 

Kelly. Funds will be used to provide 

Trends Reports for our schools to 

better enable use of the bullying data 

received from the Olweus Bullying 

Questionnaires (OBQ); provide a social 

media helpline to assist building 

administrators in quickly removing 

offensive material from online 

communication; provide a motivational 

speaker for our middle schools to 

address suicide prevention and 

bullying prevention; provide 

professional development for staff to 

attend the International Bullying 

Prevention Association annual 

conference in San Diego; provide 

professional development for staff in 

Trauma Informed Care; and provide 

funding for the printing of the annual 

anti-bullying posters and calendars.

The bullying prevention initiative in Elkhart Community 

Schools underscores the commitment of the 

corporation for creating, and enhancing, a safe and 

caring environment in which all students are provided 

an opportunity for optimal growth. It is well 

documented that children who are afraid of being 

bullied will not do well academically. The funds 

requested from Safe Haven will help fulfill our goals of 

using data-based decision making; providing our 

administrative staff with tools needed to respond to 

cyber-bullying quickly and effectively; providing 

opportunity for professional development of our staff to 

insure continuation of best practices in bullying 

prevention; and keeping the message strong and 

current through the use of public service 

announcements (posters and calendars).

Bullying Trends Reports $4,600.00

Social Media Helpline $2,400.00

IBPA national conference (9 staff) 

$10,295.00

Trauma Informed Care staff training 

$24,400.00

Motivational Speaker for middle schools 

$5,000.00

Bullying Prevention posters and calendars 

$1,222.00

Page 1 of 1

















 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Dr. Robert Haworth 

From:  Ms. Cheryl Waggoner 

Date:  May 22, 2018 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

a. Agreement – We recommend the approval of an agreement regarding unpaid time. 

 

b. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in the 

2018-19  school year: 

 

Kennedy Boland Riverview/Grade 3 

 

Austin Brooks  Pinewood/Grade 6 

 

Alexis Burgess  Central/ENL 

 

Rebecca Dodd  Beardsley/Grade 1 

 

Angela Garcia  Central/ENL 

 

Kelcie Haas  Monger/Grade 5 

 

Kylie Hill  Central/Language Arts 

 

Benjamin Kase  Memorial/Mathematics 

 

Ashley McClintock Riverview/Grade 1 

 

William McCollum North Side/Special Education 

 

Sara Miller  Pinewood/Grade 3 

 

Clare Palenchar West Side/Language Arts 

 

Jerry Scott  North Side/Special Education 

 

Kaitlyn Stanley TBD/Speech Pathologist 

 

Allan Whitehead North Side ~ Central/Music 

 

 



 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

c. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employees: 

 

Hannah Hueni  Hawthorne/Kindergarten 

Began:  8/13/12  Resign:  6/8/18 

 

Kimberly Kalamaros Woodland/Kindergarten 

Began:  8/12/13  Resign:  6/8/18 

 

Brittany Walter West Side/Art 

Began:  8/15/17  Resign:  6/8/18 

 

 

d. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following employee: 

 

Linda Gray  Woodland/Grade 3 15 Years of Service 

 

 

e. Personal Leave – We recommend a personal leave for the following employee: 

 

Debra Bachman Osolo/Grade 2 

Begin:  8/14/18  End:  6/5/19 

 
 
 
 
CLASSIFIED 

 

 

 

a. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following employee:   

Sarah Miles  Central/Social Worker 

Began: 8/18/88  Retire: 6/12/18 

   Years Of Service: 29  

  

b. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employees: 

Beverly Cannan Beardsley/Food Service 

Began: 9/11/17  Resign: 5/9/18 

 

Sharon Hiles  North Side/Food Service 

Began: 8/31/17  Resign: 6/8/18 

 

Lynda Miller  Pinewood/Food Service 

Began: 8/4/16   Resign: 6/8/18 

 

  Penny Seegers  Career Center/Paraprofessional    

  Began: 10/5/15  Resign: 6/8/18 
 
 
 



 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 

c. New Hires – We recommend regular employment of the following  employees: 

 

Zaria Anderson Transportation/Bus Helper 

Began: 3/8/18  PE: 5/10/18 

 

Patricia Best  Beardsley ~ Pinewood/Food Service 

Began: 3/19/18  PE: 5/21/18  

 

Olivia Cox  Transportation/Bus Helper 

Began: 3/12/18  PE: 5/14/18 

 

Elizabeth Hulsey Memorial/Food Service 

Began: 3/19/18  PE: 5/21/18 

 

 

 



 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Dr. Robert haworth 

From  Ms. Cheryl Waggoner 

Date:  May 22, 2018 

 

Addendum to Personnel report 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

a. Administrative Appointment – The administration recommends confirmation of the following 

administrative appointment effective July 1, 2018: 

 

Philip Lederach 

Director of Secondary Instruction  
 


	Agenda
	Gift Acceptance - CHS
	Gift Acceptance - Eastwood
	Gift Acceptance - ECS
	Gift Acceptance - Memorium
	Minutes - Public Work Session May 8 2018
	Minutes - Regular Meeting May 8 2018
	Minutes - Public Work Session May 15 2018
	Balance Sheet - April
	Fund Loans
	Resolution to Cash In CD Memo
	Resolution to Cash In CD
	2019 Budget Timeline
	Agreement for Construction Services
	Extra Curricular Purchase
	Fundraisers
	Monthly Insurance Report
	NSMS Land Sale Memo
	NSMS Land Sale City of Elkhart
	New Course Offering - Biology II BIOL 101
	Board Policy 3139AC
	STAFF DISCIPLINE

	Board Policy 3139.01S
	UDISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

	Board Policy 3139.02ACS
	UADMINISTRATIVE LEAVES OF ABSENCE

	Board Policy 5830
	STUDENT FUNDRAISING

	Administrative Regulation KI
	Board Policy 8442
	REPORTING ACCIDENTS

	Administrative Regulation IICA Form - Deleted
	Administrative Regulation

	Administrative Regulation IICA Form
	Board Policy 3422.14S
	CCISD Application
	Grants
	Overnight Trip Request
	Conference Leave Requests - Perkins
	Conference Leave Requests - Perkins 2
	Conference Leave Requests
	Personnel Report

